

St Stanislaus House

1956 – 1978

- Other Names: The Polish Orphanage
 - St Stanislaus Children's Home

Details

St Stanislaus House was opened in 1956 in Royal Park. Also known as the Polish Orphanage, it was run by the Resurrection Sisters and accommodated orphans, children from broken homes and children whose mothers were out at work or were ill. Some children were of primary school age and attended local Catholic schools. Staffing shortages led to the closure of the home in 1978.

Opened in 1956 at 30 George Street, Royal Park, St Stanislaus House was named after its patron Saint, Stanislaus Kostka. Its establishment was inspired and sponsored by Polish migrants who had recently immigrated to Australia and settled in Adelaide. With the help of the Polish community, Polish American nuns from the Congregation of the Order of the Sisters of the Resurrection were brought out to Australia to run the home. St Stanislaus House, also known as the Polish Orphanage, provided accommodation for up to fifty children. It housed orphans, children from broken homes and children whose mothers were ill or forced out to work. A pre-school and kindergarten were run within the home while older children attended the local Catholic primary school.

In 1970 childcare policies changed and there was a move towards cottage-style accommodation. Due to lack of staff to care for children under this new system, the home was closed in 1978. The Resurrection Sisters remained in residence running a children's day care centre, named for the founder of the Congregation of the Sisters of the Resurrection, Mother Celine Borzecka. Mother Celine's Child Care Centre closed in 2011. The buildings were demolished and the land put up for sale in 2012.

Gallery



St Stanislaus House - entrance

Description: This image is a screenshot from Google Street View of the building which formerly housed St Stanislaus House. The image was captured in 2009, but the screenshot was taken on 28 August 2012.



St Stanislaus House - corner view

Description: This image is a screenshot from Google Street View of the building which formerly housed St Stanislaus House. The image was captured in 2009, but the screenshot was taken on 28 August 2012.



St Stanislaus House Foundation Stone 01

Description: This a photograph of the Foundation Stone from St Stanislaus House. The stone was rescued from the demolition site by local resident



St Stanislaus House - For Sale

Description: This image shows St Stanislaus House after it had been partially demolished and was up for sale in 2012.



St Stanislaus House - For Sale

Description: This image shows St Stanislaus House after it had been partially demolished and was up for sale in 2012.



St Stanislaus House - For Sale

Description: This image shows St Stanislaus House after it had been partially demolished and was up for sale in 2012.

More info

Related Entries

Run by

• <u>Sisters of the Resurrection (1891 - current)</u> Date: 1956 - 1978

Resources

• O'Neill, Cate, Responding to the film 'Once my mother', Find & Connect web resource blog, 24 July 2015

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

- Admission Cards, St Stanislaus House (1950s 1960s)
- Records of St Stanislaus House (1955 1978?)
- Former Residents' Folders, Catholic Children's Homes (1900s current)
- Correspondence files, single number series with 'B' [Child Endowment] prefix (1904 1974)

You can view this page online by visiting <u>https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/st-stanislaus-house/</u>